Sheinberqg, Samuel I.
A _

From: HSRHelp
Sent: 1 STV e i SURSE B2 RS

) £y Winfchy, VA L SR gradiarre, Bt ficks v ddseanlin i Thiadon KeissiaaChond
Subject: FW: Amendegghiy HSR Filing
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Subject: RE: Amendled HSR Filing

No amendment is needed.

From: H S e 7T O s
Sent: WednZ2sday, September 14, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBEF* D S . il s R b e
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel |. <SS -“FH' il o, vinlt&ngat, °

Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>; Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@f‘tc.gov>

Subject: FW: Amended H .S Pk

ey

Frowni

ey U LN SR 7. Py | A —

To: HSRHelp <HSRHeIp@ftc gov>
Subject: Amended HSR Filing

Good Morning,

| have a question regarding amending an HSR Notification filing and its impact on the 30 day waltlng perlod e
amendn;.:.ﬂhtc tn the facmuwnnld salaly cor€i v i s via wia oy - Parenn’c far
interests by owners of the Acqmred Entltv for estate plannlng,;‘ drposes whlch would occur after the initiz*t*Yiling has

beer_ , m 1 | . o - 1 r 1 ’ 1 I-. - 1 mr‘l pér‘[l?;..w, e. M'

controlled by existing owners, to be listed on torre Gla)and 6blAnd, ﬂ"ﬁ.e‘u"“-‘rf&h‘n.p"f&‘ﬁ."’*‘?ﬁﬁ&'ﬁ" Itare Rlblypordd ha, o
affected. The UPE, transactidn size threshoid and all _
My first question is, would these changes to Item 6a and 6b rez 47 a1z an amérideatningr

My second question is, if the answer is yes, AT L e o hade thraitanue T e T e e D)

day waiting period start running new based on the d&dJEfisiamendediijnewasreceved byvounaHicelornould the

origingl filing date and 30 da g
Thank you
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